

Meeting Minutes 1-26-21

We now know the dimensions for the circuit cards. We will be ordering 4 quad amp chips.

Testing will start this week on Thursday.

The parts have been soldered on the new nano board. In addition the program has been running well so far.

We informed Dr. Li that we haven't heard from Kiran in a while and were wondering if maybe he had heard from him. He had not.

We will be using Spike recorder to do the Testing.

We will need to email Dr. Swenson that we have confirmed our ERR for Tuesday the 16th of February.

Kate brought up a good talking point about beginning writing the final report now. We were informed that the earlier we can get started on it the better. This is so that people have plenty of time to review it.

Dr. Kumar volunteered to give us feedback on the report, since Dr. Li has many projects he has to look over and is very busy.

We also discussed the possibility of submitting the paper to a conference. We decided that this could be a good thing for the whole group and that we should try to do this if we can.